

Anna Bogusevich (Anna Bogh) • Visual Artist



www.annabogh.art

Contact

+1 (858) 649 9193

info@annabogh.art

Location:

Ellicott City, MD
since August 2023

Education

Moscow State University of Culture and Arts (MGIK), Moscow, Russia
Master's degree, Library, and Information Science

Moscow Institute of World Economics and International Relationships (former Moscow Institute of International Economic Relations), Moscow, Russia
Bachelor's degree, International Economics

Hancock International Collage
Certificate of Completion of Intensive ESL Program

Member of
the Maryland Federation of Art

Languages

Russian
English

Key Skills

A strong creative flair, Innovative Problem Solving, Analytical Thinking Skills, Positive Work Environment, Retail experience, Art Exhibition setup, work at an advertising exhibition, Workshops, Create Illustrations, Adobe Illustrator, Digital painter, Acrylic Painter, Watercolor painter, Portrait Painter, Ink drawing artist, Commission work planning, AI-assisted designer, computer skills - advanced level.

Profile

Anna is a Moscow-born visual artist who moved to the United States in 2011.

Anna's art is inspired by her personal experiences, the world around her and her travels. She strives to capture the beauty and stories of life, culture, and nature in her work. She believes in the power of art to inspire and bring joy to people. Her art reflects her own personality – full of vibrant colors, texture, and movement. Anna's works are suggestive and created to evoke emotion from the viewer.

Experience

2014 – current/ Self-employee • Local Maryland artist • Freelance

2016 – part time/ March 2020 Self-employee • Art Teacher •/San Diego/ Owner

2016-2017 – part time/ Art Teacher • "Vunder Kid"/San Diego/ Russian Language

2021-2022 – part time/ Flower designer • "Flowerama" / Pittsburgh

Art shows / Exhibitions / Competitions

Art show at Ashton Gallery, San Diego 2018

Art show - Art Walk Carlsbad 2019

Art show – San Diego Mission Fed Art Walk 2020, 7th November 2020

Art show – San Diego Mission Fed Art Walk 2021, 3rd October 2021

Art show - Make a Marc Group Art Show, Pittsburgh, 1st April 2023

Exhibition - Solo. Public library, San Diego 2019

Exhibition - Mission Fed Art walk Virtual Edition, Online, December 2020

Exhibition - "Abstraction for the unconventional", The Manos Gallery, Tarentum PA, 4th March 2023

Exhibition - "Chasing the Sun", You Are Here 406 Gallery, Jeannette PA, 25th March 2023

Exhibition - "The Discarded", The Manos Gallery, Tarentum PA, 1st April 2023

Exhibition - "Art on paper", Maryland Federation of Art, Annapolis MD, 29th April 2023

Light Space & Time Online Art Gallery competition

4 special recognition awards 2018

Winner of Mural billboard Competition San Diego Children's Discovery Museum, July 2020

Winner of People's Choice award for Paint Dover! November 2020

Jerry's 11th Annual Self Portrait Competition - 15th May 2023

Communication

Anna is a great collaborator who can bring a unique artistic insight to any project.

Proficient in a variety of mediums, Anna is a member of several art groups, where she can connect with other artists and share ideas. She can articulate her ideas and collaborate effectively with others. Anna is a critical thinker and is adept at problem solving. She is an enthusiastic and fast learner, always eager to take on new challenges and hone her craft.

Reference

Melissa Martin /Branch Manager, University Community Branch Library City of San Diego / San Diego Public Library T (858) 552-1655 / SanDiego.gov